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From: Paul Blythin <paul.blythin@npei.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 10:28 AM

To: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>; Suzanne Wilson <suzanne.wilson@npei.ca>
Subject: RE: NPEI EB-2022-0051 2023 IRM Rate Application

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Christiane,
NPEI has reviewed the updated Rate Generator Model, as follows:
e We confirm the accuracy of the updated Final Tariff Schedule (Tab 19).

e We confirm the accuracy of the updated Bill Impacts (Tab 20), with the exception of the bill
impacts for the Embedded Distributor rate class which were not populated.

In the attached version of the Rate Generator Model, NPEI has populated the bill impacts for the
Embedded Distributor rate class.

Thank you.

Regards,

Paul
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Your Local Utility

Paul Blythin | Director of Regulatory Affairs, CPA, CGA
Tel: (905) 356-2681 ext 6064 | Email: paul.blythin@npei.ca
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My working hours may differ from yours. Please do not feel obligated to respond to this email
outside of your normal working hours. Thank you.

This email, including any attachments, is the property of Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc. The
information contained in this communication is confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, kindly resend this communication to the sender and delete the original message or any
copy of it from your computer system.

Sent to External Source

From: Christiane Wong [mailto:Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 5:05 PM

To: Paul Blythin <paul.blythin@npei.ca>; Suzanne Wilson <suzanne.wilson@npei.ca>
Subject: RE: NPEI EB-2022-0051 2023 IRM Rate Application

Hi Paul,

The tabs 19 (Final Tariff Schedule) and 20 (Bill Impacts) have now been updated as per
attached.

Kindly confirm accuracy.

Christiane

Received from External Source - This email is from an External Source. Please Exercise
Caution with attachments, links or requests for information.

From: Paul Blythin <paul.blythin@npei.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>; Suzanne Wilson <suzanne.wilson@npei.ca>
Subject: RE: NPEI EB-2022-0051 2023 IRM Rate Application

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Christiane,

NPEI has reviewed the updated Rate Generator Model, and we confirm that the items listed below
were updated accurately.

However, NPEI notes that the updated rates are not yet populating on the Final Tariff Schedule.
Therefore, the Final Tariff Schedule still needs to be updated.

Thank you.
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Regards,

Paul
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Your Local Utility

Paul Blythin | Director of Regulatory Affairs, CPA, CGA
Tel: (905) 356-2681 ext 6064 | Email: paul.blythin@npei.ca
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rs may differ from yours. Please do not feel obligated to respond to this email
outside of your normal working hours. Thank you.

This email, including any attachments, is the property of Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc. The
information contained in this communication is confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, kindly resend this communication to the sender and delete the original message or any
copy of it from your computer system.

Sent to External Source

From: Christiane Wong [mailto:Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Suzanne Wilson <suzanne.wilson@npei.ca>; Paul Blythin <paul.blythin@npei.ca>
Subject: NPEI EB-2022-0051 2023 IRM Rate Application

Ms. Wilson,

OEB staff has updated NPEI'S Rate Generator Model.

Tab 17:
2023 inflation factor issued on October 20 — 3.70%

Tab 19:
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DRP - $38.08
Wireline Pole Attachment Charge — the amount that is inflated is $34.76 cell

D39
Retail Service Charges — updated using the 2023 inflation factor
Smart Meter Entity Charge - $0.42 effective January 1, 2023
TOU RPP Prices effective November 1, 2022

Tab 20:

Ontario Electricity Rebate — 11.7%
Can you please check the accuracy of the updates?

Thanks,
Christiane

Christiane Wong
Analyst, Generation & Transmission

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.8115

Received from External Source - This email is from an External Source. Please Exercise
Caution with attachments, links or requests for information.





